" ULL CONSERVATION DIVISION - | o B

Artesia, Hew Mexico

vare: _Maceh 22, 4990

Siete 8/l 6 &ag
P.o. Box 2523 .
Re: Welle placed in poole” Roswe“lymyg,)ég-2523

Gentlewmen:

As the result of Division Oxder Q. the following described
well £=5) (has hawe) been placed in the pool (&) shown below.:
This change in nomenclature has been made in our files. Please

" change your records to reflect the proper pool nawme. AllL sub-
sequent reports must show this nomenclature until further notice,

West Par kwo.y- 4+oka Ga s Pool.
Osage Fed. 49 G-3Y-19-29

Transporters are advised, by copy of this letter, to change

their records to reflect the pool name as established by this
order, effective /iﬂcf)l:quo

Sincerely,

M 7% lhot

Darrell Moore

Geoloyistk

cc: Each transporter Cenoen Ef Paso Mal'( Gas
Mae
PI

Well file -
Joe Chism

Aewm
Suv\'}a FQ



